
MEMORANDUM
March 24th.1927.DATE.

:î Dr » A..,S ..1 amb.

Sir .Arthur ...Currie, Principal, McGillUniversity,

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION.FROM

TO

Confirming my telephone conversation to Mrs.Chesley this 
morning, the following is an extract from the Minutes of the Athletic 
Board Meeting held March 16th #1926 i-

"STADIUM. It was decided not to grant the Dominion Football 
Association the use of the McGill Stadium."

This action was taken after the receipt oi a letter from 
Mr.F.R.Davies of the Dominion Football Association dated March 
1st.1926, in which application was made for the use of the Stadium 
for^similar purpose.
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